Before the Superior Court


In Forsyth County, North Carolina





	David Bradshaw		)


	Plaintiff Pro Se		)


					)


		vs.			)	Civil Action 04CVS2674


					)


	Chris Walters			)


Carmen Hooker Odom 		)	Presiding Judge_______________


	Defendants			)





COMPLAINT FOR MONETARY & DECLARATORY RELIEF 





I.  INTRODUCTION





1.	This is a civil action for monetary, declaratory, and mandatory relief authorized by 





North Carolina Statutes  & Rules of Civil Procedure; for the Plaintiff David Bradshaw to





sue Defendants  Chris Walters and Secretary Carmen Hooker Odom acting in her offical 





capacity as the Secretary of  North Carolina Health and Human Services and Disability 





Determinations Services   claiming Carmen Hooker Odom, her employees acting under 





color of North Carolina  Statutes 143-545.1(b)(2);143 -564.1 and "adopted rules" and Title 





42 Sec 423 (d)(5)(b)Disability  insurance benefits payments (d)(5)(b) negiligence in 





preforming their official duties in processing Chris Walters disability claim lead to David 





Bradshaw being infected and requiring surgery on 2 separate occassions and 





hospitalization.    The facts clearly show that the Disability  Service employees stated for 2 





years they have thrown  away Chris Walters 90 some odd doctors and medical sources in 





April, 2003  and March  2004;  and  deported his Social Security claim to San Luis Obispo  





CA  and as a result of both premeditation and negiligence created a hazard by exposing 





David Bradshaw and others to Chris Walters communicable medical condition.   David 





Bradshaw seeks  Monetary Relief  and compensatory damages from both Chris Walters 





and Carmen  Hooker Odom for hospital bills, pain and suffering and punative damages 





from Carmen Hooker Odom for reckless negiligence  in creating a situation which lead to 





David  Bradshaw being injured.








II.  JURISDICTION





2.	The North Carolina Statutes establish the Rules of Civil Procedure and law





	where by action of law are commenced in the Superior Courts for amounts





	greater than $10,000.





3.	The United States enacted Title 42 USC 423(d)(5)(b) - Disability insurance 





	benefit payments which is the principal basis for jurisdiction for gathering 





	evidence in Social Security disability claims.





4.	 North	Carolina Statutes voluntarily waive state soverignity and agree to





	abide by the United States Codes in Rule 302 Applicability of federal law in civil 





	actions and proceedings  143-545.1(b)(2) Purpose, establishment and 





	administration of program, services;	143 -564.1(a)(3) Duties of Secretary; 





	cooperation with federal rehabilitation services administration or successor.





5.	The "adopted rules" are so exotic David Bradshaw is unable to actually locate a 





	copy of the rules to examined them here in Winston Salem,NC however  and in fact 





	Disabilities Services explain on their internet site 


	


	http://dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us/DVR/DDS/ddshome.htm





	"Records from treating physicians and all relevant medical sources are 





	requested and used"


 III.  VENUE





6.	Venue resides where the Social Security claim resides; where Plaintiff resides; 





	where the issues of law occured  in Winston Salem, North Carolina.





IV.  PRELIMINARY STATEMENT





7.	Secretary Carmen Hooker Odom acting as Secretary of the North Carolina 





	Department of Health and Human Services; her employees; agents; and 





	represenatives acting under color of law North Carolina Statute 143-545.1(b)(2) 





	Purpose, establishment and administration of program services and other statutes 





	and Title 42 Sec 423(d)(5)(b) Disability insurance benefits payments using frauds,





	premediation, and negiligence in preforming their official duties in processing 





	Chris Walters disability claim lead to David Bradshaw being infected and requiring 





	surgery on 2 separate occassions and hospitalization.








V. STATEMENT OF FACTS





8.	The Defendant Carmen Hooker Odom, is Secretary of North Carolina 





	Department of Health and Human Services whose place of business is 2001 





	Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2001 whose phone is 919-733-4534 





	fax: 919-715-4645 and is for the purposes of this action at law the party 





	responsible for the operation of North Carolina Department of Health and 





	Human Services; it's	operations; and actions of it's employees;agents; and 





	represenatives.





9.	The Defendant Chris Walters is an SSI applicant who currently resides at





	1243 N Patterson in Winston Salem,NC 27101.





10.	In 2001 Chris Walters applied for food stamps and Medicade in Forsyth 





	County, North Carolina and was told by Ms. Penny a Welfare Worker





	administering a program operated under color of authority of Carmen 





	Hooker Odom that he was being "Mirandized" and subsequently declined





	to process the Medicade Application in a manner as prescribed by law.





11.	Chris Walters had to file a Judicial Misconduct under Title 28 Sec 372 with





	the 4th US Circuit Court of Appeals questioning whether Ms. Penny and 





	others acting under color of Carment Hooker Odom's authority were in





	in violation of Title 18 Sec 913 Impersonator making arrest  by trying to





	pass themselves off as special federal investigators and praticing federal





	criminal law somewhere other than in a US Court House.





12.	In 2002 David Bradshaw was infected at the Samaritan Ministries by





	Chris Walters as a result of Chris Walters being denied welfare benefits





	and medical attention because of the frauds being committed by





	Carmen Odom Hooker and here various represenatives have left





	Chris Walters both medically indigent with a communicable medical





	condition spread readily by hand contact.





13.	David Bradshaw required surgery on his armpit for treatment for a large





	stalph infection which beyond reasonable doubt occured because Chris





	Walters resides in the same homeless shelter and cause unavoidable





	physical contact.





14.	In April 2003 Chris Walters applied for SSI benefits with the Social Security 





	Administration pursuant to Title 42 Chapter 7 Social Security Act  and the case; 





	files; and documentation were forwarded to North Carolina Disabilities Services





	to be processed in a manner as prescribed by law.





15.	The simple burden of law Title 42 USC 423(d)(5)(d) Disability insurance benefits 





	payments requires the Social Security Commissioner, Carmen Hooker Odom and 





	her represenatives; and  Chris Walters to "consider all evidence available in such 





	individual's case record".."shall develop a complete medical history of at least the 





	preceding twelve months ".."make every reasonable effort to obtain from the 





	individual's treating physician (or other treating health care provider) all medical 





	evidence, including  diagnostic tests, necessary in order to properly make such 





	determination, prior to evaluating medical evidence obtained from any other source 





	on a consultative basis."





16.	In order to comply with the burder of law and evidence required Title 42 USC 





	423(d)(5)(d) Disability insurance benefits payments Chris Walters constructed an 





	extensive  list of his 90 some odd doctors; which include previous disability 





	admissions by several other states and the Social  Security Administration 





	which establishes a 7 year medical histry  on an internet site which is cited: 	





	http://www.geocities.com/chrissaidthanks2003. 





17.	The medical evidence shows that Chris Walters has a communicable medical 





	condition which can be spread Stalph and other infections by direct hand contact 





	creating a reasonable doubt exist as to wheather Chris Walters has infected over 50 





	persons by hand contact.





18.	In April 2003 Disability Services employee Kim Falor spoke to Chris Walters over





	the phone under color of North Carolina Statute Chapter143-545.1(b)(2) and 





	detailed her desire to use the social security claim to launch an extensive 





	investigation into the Department of  HUD; homeless programs operated under 





	Title 42 USC 11301 Homeless.. and question the actions of nonprofits agencies





	apparently while in violation of Title 18 USC 913 Impersonator making arrest.





19.	Carmen Hooker Odom and her employees Kim Falor then went on to explain





	to Chris Walters they had throw away his medical records because he refused





	to change his course of medical treatment to a course of treatment selected by





	North Carolina.





20.	Social Security officials explained in June, 2003 that Carmen Hooker Odom was





	unable to determine if Chris Walters was or was not disabled because they threw





	away his medical records before deporting his SSI claim to San Luis Obipso, CA.





21.	In April, 2004 Carmen Hooker Odom and her employees and represenatives





	again processed another Social Security application for Chris Walters requested





	by the Social Security Administration; received Chris Walters 90 some odd doctors





	and again refused to place the simple medical questionaires in envelopes and





	process the claim in a manner as required by law.





22.	The subsequent  written request of March, 22, 2004 from Disability Employees 





	explained to Chris Walters that officals had again lost or thrown away his medical 





	records and asked for additional medical examination under North Carolina 





	Statute 143-545.1(b)(2) Purpose, establishment and administration of program, 





	services.  that are so vague that neither Chris Walters, the Court, nor the Social 





	Security Administration could  determine the basis in fact; medical evidence or law 





	or merits for such request.





23.	David Bradwhaw was again infected by Chris Walters chronic stalph infections





	and hospitalized in March, 2004 and suffered another injury which required 





	surgery and produced a $10,400 medical bill.





24.	On April 14th, 2004 the Social Security Administration produced their Notice





	of Disapprove Claim based on the review by Carmen Hooker Odom and her





	employees of  1 medical record; an apparent refusal to complete medical





	history as required by law in furtherance of the frauds, hoaxes, and shams.





25.	The Superior Court is asked to consider the suggestion made on April 14, 2002 that 





	Chris Walters is both employable and should go to work is being made to a person





	who US Capitol Police found in June, 2002 to infectious he could not visit his





	Congressman's office; had public officials refuse to permit him to register for





	work and even told he can't reside in certain cities due to his medical condition.





26.	The ongoing frauds, hoaxes, and shams perpetrated by Carmen Hooker Odom





	and her employees and represenatives have left Chris Walters medically indigent





	and requires he reside at homeless shelters where his medical condition can and





	is readily spread to David Bradshaw and other persons and created a serious





	ongoing hazard to the public health and reckless disregard for the public welfare.





27.	David Bradshaw acknowledges Chris Walters honesty in bring forth the truth of 





	the matter; providing material facts; admitting his own cupability; and believes he 





	is acting in good faith.





X . PRAYER FOR RELIEF





WHEREFORE, Plaintiff David Bradshaw pray that the Court grant the following relief: 





(1) 	Assume JURISDICTION of this cause; 





(2)	If the Court finds David Bradshaws claim to have merit but requiring adequate





legal counsel the Court is asked to appoint qualified counsel at law.





(3)	Enter an ORDER and FINDING which awards David Bradshaw $1.00 in damages





from Chris Walters; and such fair and equitable compensatory damages from Carmen 





Hooker Odom for medical bills, pain, and suffering as the Court might allow and 





such punative damages greater than $1.5 Millon Dollars as the Court might allow 





considering the extreme negiligence and premeditates actions of Carmen Hooker Odom.








Respectfully Submitted By


David Bradshaw, Plaintiff Pro Se


c/o 1243 N Patterson


Winston Salem,NC 27101


(Message 336-748-1962)





